From: Sommers, Brad

To: Einnigan, Tara

Cc: Webb, Dave (Public Works); Brine, Tony
Subject: Ocean Front Speed Survey

Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:55:05 AM

Tara, we had a chance to get out and get a sample of the speeds on the Ocean Front.

BIKES ROLLERBLADERS SKATEBOARDERS SURREYS SEGWAYS

COUNTED 44 2 2 0 0

AVG SPEED 9.5 7.5 10 NA NA

MAX SPEED 14 8 11 NA NA
Notes:

1. Survey was taken Wednesday 9/14 from 1:40 to 2:40 pm

2. The Ocean Front was fairly open promoting “free flow” of users

3. No Surreys or Sergways were observed

4. Wih less congestion on the path, cyclists travelling at 14 appeared to be in control and
operating in a safe manner for the conditions.
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